
From: Tone Newman 
To: "Kelly Alison (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)" 
Cc: Crocombe Maly (COUNTESS OF CH FSTFR HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) Hodkinson Sue (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) 
Subject: RE: Telephone call 
Data 12 July 2016 09:44:50 
Attadenents: imane001.onq 
Sensitivity: Confidential 

Hi Alison, 

Thanks for the corrections, I'll ensue that the amendments are included in the latest version that is held on file at NMC for clarity. 

Tony 

Tony Newman 

Regulation Adviser 
Employer L nk Service 

Nursing & Midwifery Council 
1st Floor 
1 Kemble Street 

London WC2B 4AN 
Tel: 020 Lifik -ri 

www.nmc-uk.org 

From: Kelly Alison (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) [mailto:alison.kelly9q. J&S..
Sent: 08 July 2016 11:13 
To: Tony Newman 
Cc: Crocombe Mary (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST); Hodkinson Sue (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS 
FOUNDATION TRUST) 
Subject: RE: Telephone call 
Sensitivity: Confidential 

Hi Tony, 

Many thanks for this helpful review of cur telephone discussion, please see below, slight amendment to your notes for clarity. 

A detailed review is now underway of al l aspects of clinical care, governance and workforce and a further meeting of the executive team wil l take 
p ace next week to consider the data and evidence 

Sue and I wil l update you next week if the situaton requires further escalation 

Regards, Arson 

• hello my nome 

Alison Kelly 
Director of Nursing & Quality 
Countess of Chester Hospital NHS Foundation Trust 
Tel: (011. Tii --- 1 
Email: alison.kel ly9 

I &S 

From: Tony Newman [mailtp:Tonv.Newmanel I itS 
Sent: 06 July 2016 14:04 L. 
To: Kelly Alison (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) 
Cc: Crocombe Mary (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST); Hodkinson Sue (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS 
FOUNDATION TRUST) 
Subject: RE: Telephone call 
Sensitivity: Confidential 

Hi Alison, 
Further to our conversation this morning I thought it would be useful to summarise the discussion: 

• The trust has seen a rise in mortality of babies in the we. el} neonatal unit. 

• Each death has been the subject of a clinical team case review. 

• The reviews nave produced no evidence as to a lack of competence by individuals or the team. 

• Further analysis has identified one registrant that has been present at nearly al l these incidents. 

• Tne Some clinicians are concerned that the registrant may present a serious risk to public safety although no evidence is available at 
this time. 

• The registrant concerned, Lucy Letby, has received occupational support following these deaths and is currently on leave. 

• The 1,..t boa, d executive team are due to meet today (6/7/16) to decide if this reg.strant wil l be reported to the Police to investigate. 

Considering the above circumstances, the NMC would need tc be advised of both the trust board decision to report to the Police and any 
subsequent action ta<en by the Police in relation to this matter. I would also recommend another advise call to take place following confirmation 
of any Police action. 
Also, I have booked an introduction meeting with your PA, Mary, for 27 September. 
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P ease do not hesitate to contact me if you need any further advice concerning this matter. 

K'nd Regards 

Tony 

Tony Newman 

Regulation Adviser 

Employer L nk Service 

Nursing & Midwifery Council 

1st Floor 

1 Kemble Street 

London WC2B 4AN 

Tel: 021 I&S 

www.nmc-uk.org 

From: Kelly Alison (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) [mailtoialison.kelly9D1 IBS 
Sent: 04 July 2016 08:29 
To: Tony Newman 
Cc: Crocombe Mary (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) 
Subject: Telephone call 
Importance: High 
Sensitivity: Confidential 

Hi Tony, 

I have heard from Nurse Director colleagues that they have found information about tie new Employer Link Service very helpful. They have also 

found it helpful to chat through particular cases with you. 

I was wondering whether I could book a call with you ASAP to not only find out about the service, but to discuss with you a stuation I am currently 

dealing with re allegations against a nurse (no referral made to the NMC at present) and to also provide some professional advice to myself 

Look forwa-d to hearing from you soon 

Regards, Arson 

a hello my mane K... 

Alison Kelly 

Director of Nursing & Quality 

Countess of Chester Hospital NHS Foundation Trust 

Tel: 

Email: allson.kelly9ii8ii

This message may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient please inform the 
sender that you have received the message in error before deleting it. 
Please do not disclose, copy or distribute information in this e-mail or take any action in reliance on its 
contents: 
to do so is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. 

Thank you for your co-operation. 

NhSmail is the secure email and directory service available for all NHS staff in England and Scotland 
1,11Smail is approved for exchanging patient data and other sensitive information with NHSmail and GSi recipients 
NHSmail provides an email address for your career in the NHS and can Le accessed anywhere 
For more information and to find out how you can switch, visit www.connertingforhealth.nns.ukinhsmai l 

******************************************************************************************************************** 

Revalidation for nurses and midwives is here. Find out more at WIN' •.nmc.org.ukfrevalidation 

This email, and any f les transmitted wIti it, is confidential. Please do not act upon or disclose the contents if you have received it in error. Instead, please infonn the sender at the email 
address above, or notify the Nursing and Midwifery Council at itsupport@nmc-uk.crg.

You should ensure this email and any attachments are virus free. Email is not a 100% virus-free or secure medium. It is your responsibility to ensure That viruses do not adversely affect 
your system and that your messages to us meet your own security requ rements. No employee or agent is authorised to conclude any binding agreement on behalf of NMC with another 
party by email without express written confirmation of the Director of Corporate Services. The Nursing and Midwifery Council may monitor email. 

The Nursing and Midwifery Council has its registered office at 23 Portland Place, London W1B 1 PZ, and is a registered char ty in England and Wales (chanty number 1091434) and in 
Scotland (charity number SC033362). 

mvw.nmc.org.u< 

This message may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient please inform the 
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sender that you have received the message in error before deleting it. 
Please do not disclose, copy or distribute information in this e-mail or take any action in reliance on its 
contents: 
to do so is strictly prohibited and may be urlawful. 

Thank you for your co-opera ion. 

NHSmaIl is the secure email and directory service available for all NES staff in England and Scotland 
NHSmail is approved for exchanging patient data and other sensitive information with NHSmail and GSi recipients 
NHSmail provides an email address for your career in the NHS and can be accessed anywhere 
For more information and to find out how you can switch, visit www.connectingforhealth.nhs.uk/nhsmail 
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